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CHASE

Chase held the 2nd Mtg. for $66,444. In a separate Short Sale approval
letter, Chase agreed to accept $3,000 from Wells Fargo as partial
June §, 2009 settlement. During the initial negotiations with Chase, the lien holder
demanded $33,222 as settlement for the debt. After three weeks of
negotiations, we successfully reached an agreement between Chase and
RE:  Account#: 40 so|ler that the total settlement payment to Chase would be $13,000. In
Customers: .
collateral:  tNiS Short Sale approval letter, Chase agreed to settle the debt, release
their interest in the property and totally discharge the debt for $10,000 from

the seller and $3,000 from Wells Fargo at Close of Escrow for the total
Dear My, and Mrs, $13 000

You have informed Chase that you would like to sell the above referenced property for an
amount that is not sufficient to pay the Loan in full. In connection with the sale, vou have
requested that Chase release the lien (the “Lien™) on the Property which secures the Loan. Chase
agrees to do so, subject to all of the following conditions:

1. Payment to Chase of certified funds of not less than $3,000.00 (see attached
approval letter).

2, Receipt by Chase of a signed copy of this letter whereby you promise to pay to
Chase, its successors or assigns, the additional sum of $10,000.00 certified funds by 07/20/09

{Overnight Delivery)
Chase
HE Default Payment Processing I1

3. Receipt of a certified copy of the HUD Closing Statement in connection with the
sale of the Property to : pursuant to a purchase/sale contract in the
amount of § 165,000.00 If the HUD Closing Statement shows that vou will receive any proceeds,
whether cash, notes, goods, etc., those proceeds must be paid to Chass in addition to the amount
set forth in item 1 above,

Chase’s agreement to release the Lien is valid only in connection with the Purchase
Contract. Time is of the esgence. If all of the conditions set forth above have not been satisfied
by 07/20/09, Chase’s offer to release the Lien for less than the full amount due on the Loan is null
and void without further notice o you.

Sincerelyw™
\ A

Home Equity Loss Mitigation
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